MANOR PARK BOWLING CLUB

MINUTES OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 20 MAY 2019

- 1. N Linsky welcomed everyone to the meeting. A minutes silence was held in respect of Joan Proctor who had sadly passed away.
- 2. Present: B Buckland, N Linsky, D Howell, J Favell, W Smith, A Donague, J Ingerson,
- J Godfrey, S Linsky, B Taylor, M Hargreaves. Apologies: M Coombes, L Jones, K Charlton, H Prady
- 3. Minutes of meeting of 18 March 2019 agreed as a correct record.
- 4. Matters Arising: N Linsky reported that the green opening in April was very successful, attracting 2 new members. He thanked the coaching team. The rules session with Bill Bezer has been deferred till end of season.
- 5 Treasurer's report: Total income since 18 March £1060, expenditure of £1602, including Spring green maintenance and cylinder repairs. Current provisional balance £3172. A few outstanding subs of social members. D Howell to claim HPBC annual grant.
- 10. Club Summer Outing: A few spaces remain on the coach and friends are welcome to come. B Taylor has contacted HPBC for permission for a small additional storage container of 8'x10'. Councillor Paul Hardy has made a site visit. B Buckland and N Linsky to see if items under the desks can be cleared. The top dressing under the veranda will be used in October. Assurances were given that top dressing will not be over ordered in future
- 6. Secretary's Report: Insurance and League fees paid, and new members registered.
- 7. Green Report: The liquid moss treatment and liquid fertiliser on both greens has been very successful. The top green has been scarified and the depth of cut reduced to the minimum of 5mm. A new fuel mixer needed for strimmer. The top green opened on schedule 30 March and the bottom green 2 weeks later after completion of new wood boarding. A Working Party to paint the wood arranged for 22 May 2019.
- 8 Captains' Reports. N Linsky: Stockport vets have won 4/6 matches to go 3rd in the league. W Smith: Longdendale lost match in Husband Cup by 29 points; Gamesley match postponed. A Donague: Mixed Pairs have won 2/3 matches. J Ingerson: Tameside vets were 4th in Division before match postponed. B Taylor and J Godfrey: Ladies have won 1/2 matches with postponed match arranged for 24 May. M Hargreaves to check rules on date stamping of jacks. B Buckland: N Derbys team are at bottom of 1st Division after promotion at beginning of season.
- 9. Competitions: A Donague to do draw for pairs after meeting.
- 11. A.O.B. Glossop Carnival to be held in Park 6 July. W Smith will inform Longdendale League of likely parking problems.

N Linsky said that Councillor Hardy had passed on the concerns of Friends of Manor Park about daytime car parking, especially on Saturdays, Bank Holidays and School Holidays when families are in the park. There is less concern about evening matches. It is accepted that delivery of heavy equipment is unavoidable. Members without a disabled parking badge are asked to avoid parking by the green at the above times.

- 12. Next Meeting: Monday 15 July at 7.15pm.
- 13. Meeting closed at 8.25pm.